
February 17, 1987 

New Mexico Oil Conservation Division 
Attention: Mr. Gilbert Quintana 
Post Office Box 2088 
Santa Fe, New Mexico 87501 

Re: Application for Proposed 
Downhole Commingle 
Union Texas Petroleum 
Jicarilla H #11 E 
1800' FSL, 1850' FWL Section 18 
Township 26 North, Range 4 West 
Rio Arriba County, New Mexico 

Gentlemen: 

The attached Application for Proposed Downhole Commingle has been reviewed by 
Meridian Oil Inc.. The waiver of objection has been executed and is being 
returned herewith. 

VLG:tlm 
Enclosure 
Union Texas Petroleum fil e 
Document 0115L 

cc: Union Texas Petroleum 

Meridian Oil Inc., 3535 East 30th St., P.O. Box 4289, Farmington, New Mexico 87499, Telephone 505-327-0251 

Very truly yours, 

Van L. Goebel 
Landman 



UnionTexas Petroleum 

February 10, 1987 

Meridian O i l , Inc. 
P. 0. Box 4289 

Farmington, New Mexico 87499 

Gentlemen: 

N & ^* a« 375 U.S. Highway 64 
Farmington, New Mexico 87401 
Telephone (505) 325-3587 

Union Texas Petroleum Corporation i s in the process of applying 
for a downhole commingling order for t h e i r J i c a r i l l a H #1IE well 
located 1800' FSL, 1850' FWL, Section 18, T26N-R4W, N.M.P.M., Rio 
Arriba County, New Mexico, in the Basin Dakota, Undesignated Gallup 
and Blanco Mesaverde. 

The purpose of th i s l e t t e r i s to no t i f y you of such ac t ion , as our 
records ind icate that you are the owner and operator of acreage 
which adjoins the area in which the downhole commingling i s re­
quested. I f you have no objections to the proposed commingling 
order, we would appreciate your signing the attached copy of t h i s 
l e t t e r and returning i t to t h i s o f f i c e . 

Your prompt at tent ion to t h i s matter would be appreciated. 

Yours t r u l y , 

P. M. Pippin 
Production Engineer 

PMP:lmg 

The above downhole commingling request 
is hereby approved: 

\ A ^ ^ ' i f f 1f~* 


